From: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

To: Novosad, Veron ENV:EX

Cc: Griffin, Ebony ENV:EX; Fallows, Norm ENV:EX
Subject: RE: DGIR 180118 UPDATE 1 - SEA

Date: April-10-18 11:39:47 AM

Thanks Veron, I looped Norm into the communication as well as he is SH and acting for Angie.

Kandis Lipsett, BSc. PChem

Senior Environmental Emergency Response Officer Environmental Emergencies Program
Southern Interior Region/Penticton

250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca

Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456

From: Novosad, Veron ENV:EX

Sent: April-10-18 11:39 AM

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

Cc: Griffin, Ebony ENVEX

Subject: FW: DGIR 180118 UPDATE 1 - SEA

Teck Metals Hazmat team is working with Emcon Road Maintenance on this.
May make the news, but probably not.

Veron M Novosad

From: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Novosad, Veron ENV:EX

Subject: FW: DGIR 180118 UPDATE 1 - SEA

From: SGPEP.ECC1@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:37:04 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Environmental Emergencies Spill Reports ENV:EX

Subject: DGIR 180118 UPDATE 1 - SEA

PEP Task Number:

Incident Date:  2018-04-10
Incident Time: 10:16
Location: HWY 22
Area: TRAIL

PEP Region: SEA
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MOE Region: Kootenay Region

Caller / Agency:
ANDY JOHNSON / TECK METALS - Cellular: 250-364-4901

Details:

Advised that a WestCan Trucking Company transport vehicle (unknown size) was transporting sulpheric acid from
Teck Metals (25 Aldrige Ave) to the WestCan facility (7 Mile Dam Rd Trail Highway 22A - 250-367-7778)
travelling southbound down Highway 22, 3B and 22A. They suspect that a valve was left open during transport
causing an unknown amount of sulpheric acid to spill to the ground while en route to the WestCan Facility.

Teck Metals activated their full time fire department to nuetralize any puddles with limerock starting at their facility
and moving south down Highway 22 toward the WestCan facility. Teck Metals has also mobilized their emergency
response team to take command of the situation and oversee the response. WestCan is applying limerock to puddles
starting at their location and working toward the Teck Metals facility. RCMP has been notified and is mobilizing
EMCON services for traffic control (MOTI aware and has been working on getting individuals on scene, roads NOT
shut down but will be having work done on them).

Report Compiled By: JACOB Operations 4 ECC - 2018-04-10 10:40 DGIR 180118 UPDATE 1 - Subject: INLAND
UPDATE

Notifications:

10:38 LM MOE RO Veron Novosad
10:42 Briefed PDM Rod Allen

11:26 Briefed MOE RO Veron Novosad
11:28 Emailed MOE Cranbrook

Environmental Emergency Response Officer:

Date:

Notification Coding: Code 1 / Code 2

MOE Response: Exercise / Potential / No Field Response / Field Response / IMT Activation
Notes:
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
Date: April-10-18 11:44:02 AM

yes

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

Sent: April-10-18 11:41 AM

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

Subject: RE: DGIR 180118 UPDATE 1 - SEA

You in your office?

Veron M Novosad

From: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:40 PM

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
Senior Environmental Emergency Response Officer Environmental Emergencies Program Southern Interior

Region/Penticton
250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456

From: Novosad, Veron ENV:EX
Sent: April-10-18 11:39 AM
To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX
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Cc: Griffin, Ebony ENV:EX
Subject: FW: DGIR 180118 UPDATE 1 - SEA

Teck Metals Hazmat team is working with Emcon Road Maintenance on this.
May make the news, but probably not.

Veron M Novosad

-----Original Message-----

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
Incident Time:  10:16

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
EMCON services for traffic control (MOT]I aware and has been working on getting individuals on scene, roads NOT
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
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From: Eallows, Norm ENVIEX

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX
Subject: Fwd: Trail acid spills - staff list
Date: October-17-18 12:59:14 PM

Kandis - see below. Please send to me ASAP of all SI staff that had involvement with these
files.

Thanks

Norm Fallows

Response Section Head
Environmental Emergency Program
BC Ministry of Environment

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Poss, Angie ENV:EX" <Angie.Poss@gov >
Date: October 17, 2018 at 08:25:09 PDT

To: "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale.Bull@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX" <Norm.Fallows @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Trail acid spills - staff list

Dale,

As acting section head, please work with Kandis to gather a list of all EEP staff
involved in the four Trail acid spill DGIRs. This should include anyone who took
the calls and or conducted any follow up (including yourself and Norm). I would
like this by end of day on Wednesday.

I will set up a conference call with the group to discuss next steps coming from
my briefing with David Morel yesterday.

Thanks
Angie
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From: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Trail acid spills - staff list
Date: October-17-18 1:20:07 PM

I see Angie mentions 4 spills - I'm aware of the Apr and May incidents (DGIR’s 180118 &
180711), and a more recent one (I do not know what the DGIR is). Can you have someone in
the SI report back which other related Trail acid spill DGIR’s were received.

Thanks

Norm

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 17, 2018, at 12:59, Fallows, Norm ENV:EX <Norm.Fallows @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kandis - see below. Please send to me ASAP of all SI staff that had involvement
with these files.

Thanks

Norm Fallows

Response Section Head
Environmental Emergency Program
BC Ministry of Environment

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Poss, Angie ENV:EX" <Angie.Poss @gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 17, 2018 at 08:25:09 PDT

To: "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale. Bull@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX" <Norm.Fallows@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Trail acid spills - staff list

Dale,

As acting section head, please work with Kandis to gather a list of all
EEP staff involved in the four Trail acid spill DGIRs. This should
include anyone who took the calls and or conducted any follow up
(including yourself and Norm). I would like this by end of day on
Wednesday.

I will set up a conference call with the group to discuss next steps
coming from my briefing with David Morel yesterday.
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Thanks
Angie
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From: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

To: Eallows, Norm ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Trail acid spills - staff list
Date: October-17-18 2:38:19 PM

I'll do my best but my computer has been trying to reboot for the last 30minutes.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 17, 2018, at 1:20 PM, Fallows, Norm ENV:EX <Norm.Fallows @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I see Angie mentions 4 spills - I'm aware of the Apr and May incidents (DGIR’s
180118 & 180711), and a more recent one (I do not know what the DGIR is). Can
you have someone in the SI report back which other related Trail acid spill
DGIR’s were received.

Thanks
Norm
Sent from my iPad

On Oct 17, 2018, at 12:59, Fallows, Norm ENV:EX <Norm.Fallows @gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Kandis - see below. Please send to me ASAP of all SI staff that had
involvement with these files.

Thanks

Norm Fallows

Response Section Head
Environmental Emergency Program
BC Ministry of Environment

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Poss, Angie ENV:EX"

<Angie.Poss @gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 17, 2018 at 08:25:09 PDT

To: "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale.Bull@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX"

<Norm.Fallows @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Trail acid spills - staff list
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Dale,

As acting section head, please work with Kandis to
gather a list of all EEP staff involved in the four Trail
acid spill DGIRs. This should include anyone who took
the calls and or conducted any follow up (including
yourself and Norm). I would like this by end of day on
Wednesday.

I will set up a conference call with the group to discuss
next steps coming from my briefing with David Morel
yesterday.

Thanks
Angie
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From: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

To: Poss, Angie ENVIEX

Ces Fallows, Norm ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Robertson, Ashley B ENV:EX; Novosad, Veron ENV:EX; Watts
Joshua ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Mole, Allan ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Trail acid spills - staff list

Date: October-17-18 3:04:48 PM

Hi Angie,

Please see the table below for staff that were involved in the Trail acid spills:

Dangerous Goods Incident Date of Initial Report Staff Involved

Report

180118 10/04/2018 Veron Novosad, Kandis Lipsett,
Norm Fallows, Allan Mole,
Dale Bull

180711 23/05/2018 Joshua Watts, Veron Novosad,
Kandis Lipsett, Norm Fallows,
Allan Mole, Dale Bull

182286 28/09/2018 Ashley Robertson, Veron
Novosad, Kandis Lipsett, Norm
Fallows, Allan Mole

Staff Involved means those staff involved in taking of the initial call, or making call backs, attending
meetings regarding the events or receiving and sending e-mail because of FOI requests, or having
observed an e-mail and made phone calls to provide information to the on call response officer at
the time of the report. | have included all of those named in this e-mail to allow them to provide

clarification for any errors or omissions that they may identify.

Please note this information with respect to the involvement of Emergency Response staff keeps
growing each time an FOI request is made and therefore is subject to change.

s

‘BI(I'I'I.\'II
COLUMBIA
Ministry of
Environment and
Climate Change Strategy

From: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX
Sent: October-17-18 1:20 PM

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

Kandis Lipsett, BSc. PChem

Senior Environmental Emergency Response Officer

Environmental Emergencies Program
Southern Interior Region/Penticton

250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca

Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456

Subject: Re: Trail acid spills - staff list
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[ see Angie mentions 4 spills - I’'m aware of the Apr and May incidents (DGIR’s 180118 &
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

From: "Poss, Angie ENV:EX" <Angie.Poss@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 17, 2018 at 08:25:09 PDT

To: "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale.Bull@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX" <Norm.Fallows @ gov >
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
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From: Poss, Angie ENVIEX

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX
Subject: Automatic reply: Trail acid spills - staff list
Date: October-17-18 3:04:49 PM

| will be on the road from Tuesday, Oct. 16 to Thursday, Oct. 18 and will have limited access to email
and cell during these meetings. | will return your email when i return to the office on Friday, Oct. 19.

Thank you,
Angie
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From: Poss, Angie ENVIEX

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

Ce: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Robertson, Ashley B ENV:EX; Novosad, Veron ENV:EX; Watts,
Joshua ENV:EX; Mole, Allan ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Trail acid spills - staff list

Date: October-17-18 3:12:16 PM

Thanks Kandis.

Stand by everyone for further information.

On Oct 17, 2018, at 3:04 PM, Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX <Kandis.Lipsett@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Angie,

Please see the table below for staff that were involved in the Trail acid spills:

Dangerous Goods Date of Initial Report Staff Involved

Incident Report

180118 10/04/2018 Veron Novosad, Kandis
Lipsett, Norm Fallows,
Allan Mole, Dale Bull

180711 23/05/2018 Joshua Watts, Veron
Novosad, Kandis Lipsett,
Norm Fallows, Allan Mole,
Dale Bull

182286 28/09/2018 Ashley Robertson, Veron
Novosad, Kandis Lipsett,
Norm Fallows, Allan Mole

Staff Involved means those staff involved in taking of the initial call, or making call
backs, attending meetings regarding the events or receiving and sending e-mail

because of FOI requests, or having observed an e-mail and made phone calls to provide
information to the on call response officer at the time of the report. | have included all

of those named in this e-mail to allow them to provide clarification for any errors or
omissions that they may identify.

Please note this information with respect to the involvement of Emergency Response
staff keeps growing each time an FOI request is made and therefore is subject to

change.

<image001.jpg>

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

To: "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale.Bull@gov
Cec: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX"

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

To: Poss, Angie ENV:EX

Cc: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Trail acid spills - staff list
Date: October-17-18 3:50:22 PM
Hi Angie,

May have located the fourth Dangerous Goods Incident report you were referencing. DGIR 181722,
Rossland, MVI involving an acid tanker and reported as a potential. Information provided said there

was a small trickle from the tank. | have added this to the table below.

Regards,

BRITISH
COLUMBIA
Ministry of
Environment and
Climate Change Strategy

From: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX
Sent: October-17-18 3:05 PM
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

Cc: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Robertson, Ashley B ENV:EX; Novosad, Veron ENV:EX;
Watts, Joshua ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Mole, Allan ENV:EX
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

181722 11/08/2018 Rick Wagner
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

~ Environmental Emergencies Program

L Southern Interior Region/Penticton

BRITISH okl e

COLUMBIA 250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsetti@gov.bc.ca

ol Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456
Ministry of . .

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
Date: October-17-18 4:00:44 PM

Please note clarification to the following statement: Information provided said there was a small
trickle of diesel from the fuel tank.

Thanks
& Kandis Lipsett, BSc. PChem
”‘\ n ’j.}
~ Senior Environmental Emergency Response Officer
BRITISH Environmental Emergencies Program
COLUMBIA Southern Interior Region/Penticton
7 R 250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca
En\-imnmé“[ and Heport a Spl" 1-800-663-3456
Climate Change Strategy

From: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX

Sent: October-17-18 3:50 PM

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
was a small trickle of diesel from the fuel tank. | have added this to the table below.

Regards,
Kandis Lipsett, BSc. PChem
P (il . Senior Environmental Emergency Response Officer
~’ Environmental Emergencies Program
— Southern Interior Region/Penticton
BRITISH 050-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca
COLUMBIA .
e Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456
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
BRITISH Southern Interior Region/Penticton
COLUMBIA 250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca

R spill: 1-800-663-3456
Ministry of eport a spill: 1-800-663-3456

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
180711), and a more recent one (I do not know what the DGIR 1s). Can you have someone in
the SI report back which other related Trail acid spill DGIR’s were received.

Thanks

Norm

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 17, 2018, at 12:59, Fallows, Norm ENV:EX <Norm.Fallows @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
To: "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale.Bull @gov >

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
Date: October-17-18 4:12:21 PM

Can you connect with Dale on the fourth one? He pulled the DGIR and updates last week

when the claim was filed.

On Oct 17, 2018, at 4:00 PM, Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX <Kandis.Lipsett@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please note clarification to the following statement: Information provided said there
was a small trickle of diesel from the fuel tank.

Thanks

<image(001.jpg>

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

May have located the fourth Dangerous Goods Incident report you were referencing.
DGIR 181722, Rossland, MVI involving an acid tanker and reported as a potential.
Information provided said there was a small trickle of diesel from the fuel tank. | have
added this to the table below.

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

Cc: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Robertson, Ashley B ENV:EX; Novosad,
Veron ENV:EX; Watts, Joshua ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Mole, Allan ENV:EX
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

On Oct 17, 2018, at 12:59, Fallows, Norm ENV:EX <Norm.Fallows@gov.bc.ca>
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
<Angie.Poss@gov.bc.ca>

Date: October 17, 2018 at 08:25:09 PDT

To: "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale.Bull@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX"

<Norm.Fallows @gov.bc.ca>

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

Cc: Bull, Dale M ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Trail acid spills - staff list
Date: October-17-18 4:21:05 PM
Hi Angie,

| called Dale and left a voicemail on his cell.

Regards,
Kandis Lipsett, BSc. PChem
~ Senior Environmental Emergency Response Officer
BRITISH Environmemal.Emerg_endes Erogram
COLUMBIA Southern Interior Region/Penticton

Ministry of 250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca

Environment and RCDOH a Spl” 1-800-663-3456

Climate Change Strategy

From: Poss, Angie ENV:EX

Sent: October-17-18 4:12 PM

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

Dangerous Goods
Incident Report

Date of Initial Report

Staff Involved

180118

10/04/2018

Veron Novosad, Kandis
Lipsett, Norm Fallows,
Allan Mole, Dale Bull

180711

23/05/2018

Joshua Watts, Veron
Novosad, Kandis Lipsett,
Norm Fallows, Allan Mole,
Dale Bull

182286

28/09/2018

Ashley Robertson, Veron
Novosad, Kandis Lipsett,
Norm Fallows, Allan Mole

181722

11/08/2018

Rick Wagner
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

250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bec.ca
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
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From: Novosad, Veron ENVIEX

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX; Poss, Angie ENV:IEX

Cc: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Robertson, Ashley B ENV:EX; Watts, Joshua ENV:EX; Mole, Allan
ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Trail acid spills - staff list

Date: October-17-18 5:13:51 PM

[ was not involved with the May 23 incident.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message -----
From: "Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX" <Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-10-17 3:04 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Poss, Angie ENV:EX" <Angie.Poss@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX" <Norm.Fallows@gov.bc.ca>, "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX"
<Dale.Bull@gov.bc.ca>, "Robertson, Ashley B ENV:EX" <Ashley.Robertson@gov.bc.ca>,
"Novosad, Veron ENV:EX" <Veron.Novosad @gov.bc.ca>, "Watts, Joshua ENV:EX"

<Joshua.Watts@gov.bc.ca>, "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale.Bull@gov.bc.ca>, "Mole, Allan

ENV:EX" <Allan.Mole @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Trail acid spills - staff list

Hi Angie,

Please see the table below for staff that were involved in the Trail acid spills:

Dangerous Goods Incident

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
Environment and Report a spill; 1-800-663-3456

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

To: Novosad, Veron ENVIEX; Poss, Angie ENVIEX
Ces Fallows, Norm ENV:EX; Mole, Allan ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Trail acid spills - staff list

Date: October-18-18 3:12:45 PM

Attachments: Re Trail acid spills - staff list.msg

Hi Veron,

| attached the e-mail most recent to the one that you replied to in order to continue the chain of
correspondence.

| included your involvement in the May 23 DGIR 180711 because you, myself and Allan Mole did
attend a meeting with Dan Derby, EPC, on September 26, 2018. This spill was mentioned briefly by
Dan Derby while the focus of the meeting was next steps. It sounds like the level of involvement is
not being considered at this point just rather who was involved in which DGIR.

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
l";ﬂ\'il'll['ln'lél\l and RCpOI’l a spill: 1-800-663-3456

Climate Change Strategy

From: Novosad, Veron ENV:EX

Sent: October-17-18 5:14 PM

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX; Poss, Angie ENV:EX

Cc: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX; Bull, Dale M ENV:EX; Robertson, Ashley B ENV:EX; Watts, Joshua ENV:EX;
Mole, Allan ENV:EX

Subject: Re: Trail acid spills - staff list

I was not involved with the May 23 incident.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX" <Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-10-17 3:04 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Poss, Angie ENV:EX" <Angie.Poss@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX" <Norm.Fallows @gov.bc.ca>, "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX"
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

“ Environmental Emergencies Program

BRITISH Southern Interior Region/Penticton

2 50-490-8243 | 250-488-542¢ is.Li
COLUMBIA 250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipsett@gov.bc.ca

5 Report a spill: 1-800-663-3456
Ministry of P f o P

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
Cec: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX" <Norm.Fallows @gov.bc.ca>
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
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From: Poss, Angie ENV:EX []

To: Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX [Kandis.Lipsett @ gov.bc.ca]
CcC: Fallows, Norm ENV:EX [Norm.Fallows @ gov.bc.ca]
Subject: Re: Trail acid spills - staff list

Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2018 16:12:19

Attachment 1: image001.jpg

Can you connect with Dale on the fourth one? He pulled the DGIR and updates last week when
the claim was filed.

On Oct 17, 2018, at 4:00 PM, Lipsett, Kandis ENV:EX <Kandis.Lipsett@ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please note clarification to the following statement: Information provided said there was a small trickle
of diesel from the fuel tank.

Thanks

Kandis Lipsett, BSc. PChem

<image001.jpg> Senior Environmental Emergency Response Officer Environmental Emergencies Program
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
250-490-8243 | 250-488-5429 Kandis.Lipseti@gov.bc.ca
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
Norm Fallows, Allan
Mole, Dale Bull

182286 28/09/2018 Ashley Robertson, Veron
Novosad, Kandis Lipsett,
Norm Fallows, Allan
Mole

181722 11/08/2018 Rick Wagner

Staff Involved means those staff involved in taking of the initial call, or making call backs, attending
meetings regarding the events or receiving and sending e-mail because of FOI requests, or having
observed an e-mail and made phone calls to provide information to the on call response officer at the
time of the report. | have included all of those named in this e-mail to allow them to provide
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
180711), and a more recent one (I do not know what the DGIR is). Can you have someone in the
SIreport back which other related Trail acid spill DGIR’s were received.

Thanks

Norm

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 17, 2018, at 12:59, Fallows, Norm ENV:EX <Norm.Fallows @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Kandis - see below. Please send to me ASAP of all SI staff that had involvement with these files.

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

To: "Bull, Dale M ENV:EX" <Dale.Bull @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Fallows, Norm ENV:EX" <Norm.Fallows @ gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Trail acid spills - staff list

Dale,
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As acting section head, please work with Kandis to gather a list of all EEP staff involved in the
four Trail acid spill DGIRs. This should include anyone who took the calls and or conducted any
follow up (including yourself and Norm). I would like this by end of day on Wednesday.

I will set up a conference call with the group to discuss next steps coming from my briefing with
David Morel yesterday.

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

MOE-2019-91482, 45 of 46



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
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